

Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 9:50 AM
To: Michael Glasgow
Subject: RE: distribution WQPs

thank you sir.

Adam

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 8:53 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Re: distribution WQPs

Adam,

Here is the 1st quarter WQP for 2015.

Mike

On Wed, May 13, 2015 at 3:07 PM, Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) <ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov> wrote:
got it. Now I need the 1st qtr 2015.

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA

MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW

PO Box 30242

Lansing, MI 48909

517-284-6644

fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:

DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov

From: Michael Glasgow [mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 11:54 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Re: distribution WQPs

Adam,

Here are the 2014 WQM parameters during full time plant operation.

Mike

On Tue, May 12, 2015 at 4:32 PM, Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) <ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Mike, we did not receive a 2nd half 2014 water quality parameters in the distribution system for the City of Flint. Please email me a copy when you get this.

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA

MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW

PO Box 30242

Lansing, MI 48909

517-284-6644

fax: 517-241-3571